BEFORE THE MISSOURI BOARD OF REGISTRATION
FOR THE HEALING ARTS

State Board of Registration
For the Healing Arts,
Petitioner
Case Number: 2008-003341
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Jordan Matthew Balter, D.O. }
Respondent )

ORDER

It is hereby ordered that effective July 2, 2008 the suspension
issued on June 17, 2008 upon Respondent's license to practice
medicine and surgery, numb=r 2004010776 1is hereby terminated and
the said license is hereby returned to its full privileges free
and clear of all restrictions.

Tina Steinman
Executive Director
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Matr Blunt _
Governor David T, Brocker, Directar

State of Missouri DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Deparrment of [nsurance
Finunciul Institutions

and Professional Registratiom
Linds Bohrer, Acring Director

STATE ROARD OF REGISTRATION FOR THE HEALING ARTS
36035 Missouri Boulevard

P.O. Bﬂ.‘\ 4

JeHersan City, MO 65102-0004

573-731-0098

566-289.5733 TOLL FREE

573-751-3166 FAX

S00-735-2966 TTY

website: www.pr.mwgovihealingarts asp

MEMORANDUM

To: Whom it May Concern
From: Missouri Board of Healing Arts
Date: June 26, 2008

Re: Jordan Matthew Balter, D.O.

Tina Stemman
Exccutive Director

On June 17, 2008 Dr. Balter's license was suspended by operation of law
pursuant to Section 324.010 RSMo. for delinquency of state taxes or failure to file

state income tax returns.
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